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MEMORANDUM HR06-2023

To: Agency Administrators

From: Andy Snuggs, Director of Human Resources
Subject: Disability Insurance Awareness Month

Date: May 8, 2023

Disability Insurance Awareness Month
Capital Insurance Agency
May 2023

Every year Capital Insurance Agency raises awareness about the importance of income
protection during DIAM as a part of our ongoing commitment to State of Florida
Employees. Without Disability Insurance, you could face severe financial difficulty if you
need to miss work due to illness or injury.

Our Disability Insurance Plans are fully insured disability policies that can help protect
your income — and your family’s lifestyle — in the event you are unable to work due to
a covered accident or sickness. Benefits can be used to pay for essential expenses like
your mortgage, utilities, groceries, premiums, and more!

HOW TO ENROLL.: Plans starting at $10.73 per month. Contact your local Capital
Agent to design your individualized plan by calling 800.780.3100 or emailing
info@capitalins.com.
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